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ATTACHMENT A
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND ACCESS TO CAPITAL FOR DGS CERTIFIED SMALL DIVERSE BUSINESSES QUESTIONNAIRE

1. What would you consider to be key deliverables for the overall project?

2. If you were the selected Offeror, how would you measure success of your efforts after providing technical assistance to a Small Diverse Business?

3. Would an incentive program motivate you as an Offeror?  If so, what kind of incentive program would be plausible for this type of project? 

4. What is the ideal payment structure for this type of work?

5. The Commonwealth intends for this to be a three (3) year project.  What are the benefits and risks of the project length being 3 years? Is it too short to see and measure results for the business community?  What is the ideal length of a program of this type? What assessment data could be made available to BDISBO. 

6. Should the Offeror plan to provide (written/oral) language interpretation services?

7. What is the expected industry timeframe for receipt of capital after the initial request? 
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